
Questions for Solicitation N00604-16-T-3024 

1. Performance Work Statement (PWS), Section 3.6 - Record Keeping Requirements 
a. “The Contractor’s database shall have the ability of viewing and printing reports by the 

TPOC at any time. The inability of the TPOC to run reports as required shall constitute a 
failure for the Contractor in the performance of the requirements of this PWS.” 

i. Question: What exact reports are required to be available for viewing and 
printing by the TPOC at any time? 

Government Response: 
See section 3.6a through e, which lists the elements the government requires to view. 

 
2. Performance Work Statement (PWS), Section 3.9g – Shipping Instructions 

a. “The Contractor shall provide the shipping materials, which include barrels, bags, tags, 
labels, and red bio hazard bags at no additional cost to the Government.” 

i. Question: Are shipping barrels required or are cardboard shipping boxes 
acceptable? If barrels are required, what type/size of barrel and how many are 
required to be provided to JBPHH Fed Fire Department upon contract award? 
Accepting cardboard shipping boxes will allow Contractors to provide the most 
competitive bid offers. 

Government Response:  
Cardboard shipping boxes are acceptable. See amended PWS which will include 
cardboard shipping boxes with a minimum thickness of ½” 

 
3. Performance Work Statement (PWS), Sections 3.1 and 3.5 – Performance Requirements 

a. “…the Contractor shall perform the following services, at the Contractor’s facility, within 
4 working days upon receipt of the order:” and “The Contractor shall complete the 
Minor Repairs within 4 working days upon confirmation to proceed from the TPOC.” 

i. Question: How are the 4 working days defined? Is it 4 working days to complete 
the services then ship from the Contractor’s facility? (4 working days + transit 
time to destination). Or is it 4 working days to complete the services and have the 
elements delivered? (4 working days in total) 

Government Response: 
4 calendar days to complete the services and have the elements delivered back to the 
government (4 days total).  See PWS for change from working days to calendar days. 
 

4.  On the PWS it references 608 sets of gear, section 6.5 Inventory, however, on the CLIN pricing 
sheet you are only asking for pricing for 500 sets over the 2 years? Please clarify. 

Government Response:  
The CLIN sheet provides the estimated quantity of 500 sets PER YEAR which requires 
servicing/maintenance. Section 6.5 provides the government’s inventory for information 
purposes. 
 


